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MEMORANDUM FOR  NELLIS AFB/NEVADA TEST AND TRAINING RANGE (NTTR) PERSONNEL 

FROM:  99 ABW/CC 

SUBJECT:  Environmental Commitment Statement 

Reference:  DAFI 32-7001, 8 January 2025, Environmental Management 

1. Nellis AFB is committed to environmental readiness, utilizing the Environmental Management System 
(EMS), which encompasses all operations and personnel under installation command authority, ensuring 
continual improvement for mission readiness.  Our EMS will further these objectives by:

a. Supporting world-class air combat training missions for allied air and ground units, Nellis-NTTR
personnel, and stakeholders by minimizing training disruptions, preventing pollution, promoting self-
sufficiency, and optimizing resource usage. 

b. Integrating environmental considerations into all decisions ensures realistic training, continuous
improvement of environmental compliance, and long-term mission readiness.  This approach protects the 
Mojave Desert and Great Basin ecosystems and fosters environmental responsibility across the Nellis-NTTR 
complex and surrounding communities. 

2. The EMS Cross Functional Team and the Environment, Safety, and Occupational Health Council will
inform on environmental improvements.  This memorandum should be posted on Unit Safety Boards.  Contact
the EMS Coordinator at 99CES.CEIE.EMS@us.af.mil  with any questions.

JASON J. GLYNN, Colonel, USAF 
Commander  
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